
Received: from itspmx1.state.ms.us
(e3000a.state.ms.us [10.12.0.50])
by governor.state.ms.us; Wed, 03 Dec 2003 15:28:32 -0600

Received: from mx2.state.ms.us (mx2.state.ms.us [192.42.4.31])
by itspmx1.state.ms.us (8.12.10/8.12.10) with SMTP id hB3LOP05014867
for <kriley@governor.state.ms.us>; Wed, 3 Dec 2003 15:24:25 -0600 (CST)
(envelope-from barksdac@msreads.org)

Received: from smtp3.webcontrolcenter.com (smtp3.webcontrolcenter.com 
[216.119.106.212])

by mx2.state.ms.us (8.12.9/8.12.9) with SMTP id hB3LR17l002054
for <kriley@governor.state.ms.us>; Wed, 3 Dec 2003 15:27:01 -0600 (CST)

Received: (qmail 23151 invoked from network); 3 Dec 2003 20:58:49 -0000
Received: from mail14.webcontrolcenter.com (216.119.106.130)
  by smtp3.crystaltech.com with SMTP; 3 Dec 2003 20:58:49 -0000
Received: from hst000016043um.brih.olemiss.edu [130.74.80.31] by 
mail14.webcontrolcenter.com with SMTP;
   Wed, 3 Dec 2003 14:26:45 -0700
From: "Claiborne Barksdale" <barksdac@msreads.org>
To: <kriley@governor.state.ms.us>
Subject: Blake Wilson
Date: Wed, 3 Dec 2003 15:15:03 -0600
Message-ID: <KNEBJECKIKKOADNEKJBLMEGBGIAA.barksdac@msreads.org>
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain;

charset="iso-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
X-Priority: 3 (Normal)
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook IMO, Build 9.0.2416 (9.0.2910.0)
Importance: Normal
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V6.00.2800.1165

Kelly - Blake Wilson , exec. director of MEC, called this morning and asked
what early childhood legislative items we would be interested in getting MEC
support for.  I promised to get back to him with a list of 2 or 3 priority
items by end-of-week.

Please give me your thoughts. Let's take advantage of this opportunity to
have some input. I am also running this by Cathy Grace and Sandra Shelson.

Thanks, Claiborne
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